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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:37 PM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; David Mooney; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Jeffrey


Rieker; Joshua Israel; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal; RANDI FIELD; Kiteck, Elizabeth


Cc: Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: [1/11/18] Reclamation-NMFS coordination for Shasta RPA Workshop #4


Attachments: 01102018_ShastaRPASciencePlan_clean.docx


Hi all,


I thought it best to get this out before our "pre-workshop" meeting tomorrow; attached is the most recent


version of the Science Work Plan, which will be discussed/presented at Workshop #4. The most substantive


change is the inclusion of an approach to prioritize and implement the research necessary to address the


Management Questions. This approach is also a means of keeping the Science Plan relevant going forward


during the Shasta RPA Amendment process and for the ROC on LTO.


Thanks,


Evan Sawyer


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

